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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: LAL, Bheru <lalb@who.int>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:55 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: SALMAN, Sara; MUNIR, Badar; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; NISHTAR, Noureen 

Aleem
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation

Dear Ms Hina,  
 
Greetings,  
Ms Sanam was working as Nurse at NSC Mehar Dadu, and she has resigned from her duty on June 2, 2023.  
Please issue the employment contract of Ms Reema as replacement of Ms Sanam. Details are: 
Ms Reema  
Post: Nurse 
Qualification: B.ScN Generic 
CNIC: 4120522097648 
Phone: 03483072883 
 
Thank you,  
Bheru 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 7:41 pm 
To: LAL, Bheru <lalb@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Noted with thanks  
 

From: LAL, Bheru [mailto:lalb@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 7:01 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: SALMAN, Sara <salmans@who.int>; MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 
salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Dear Ms Hina,  
 
In the continuation of the below email, we have suspended the activities of NSC Lakhi Shikarpur. I guess you have shared 
contract one staff Mr Inayat Ullah Sweeper by mistake, please ignore. We will share the replacement of NSC lakhi staff 
soon.  
 
Thank you,  
Bheru 
 

From: LAL, Bheru  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 6:22 pm 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; SALMAN, 
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Sara <salmans@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Dear Ms Hina,  
 
Thank you for sharing the contract extension. If possible, please share the contract of extension those are expiring in this 
month.  
 
Thank you,  
Bheru 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 6:58 pm 
To: LAL, Bheru <lalb@who.int> 
Cc: MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; SALMAN, 
Sara <salmans@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Dear Mr Bheru Lal 
  
Please find attached the contract extension of NSC Staff whose contract have been expired. 
  
Regards 
Hina  
 
On 2023-06-05 06:25, hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org wrote: 

Dear MR Bheru Lal 
 
Greetings from CTC 
 
Please find attached the employment contracts of new NSC Sindh Staff 
along with bank information form. You are requested to kindly share 
signed scan copy of both with the undersigned.  
 
Regards 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate  
 
On 2023-06-01 04:20, LAL, Bheru wrote:  

Dear Ms. Hina, 
 
Greetings, 
 
Thank you. I have included some staff names in the database, but 
they 
do not have received their employment contracts. 
 
As you know, employment of contracts of some NSCs staff have been 
expired in the month of May 2023 but staff are working in the NSCs. 
Kindly issue the revised employment contracts. 
 
In addition to this, kindly issue the contract for new staff 
(replacement of some staff), details provided in the list. 
 
Also hold the salaries of NSC staff Lakhi, we will let you know when 
the salaries of NSC staff Lakhi can be released. 
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Thank you, 
 
Bheru 
 
From: Bheru Lal <bherulal@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2023 5:10 pm 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: MUNIR, Badar <munirb@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 
salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; SALMAN, Sara <salmans@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Dear Ms. Hina, 
 
Thank you for your email. Please find attached the Sindh NSCs staff 
attendance for the month of April 2023. 
 
Since the implementation of NSCs, staff have been unable to receive 
their salaries on time. Therefore, please process the salaries in a 
timely manner. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Bheru 
 
From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:59 pm 
To: bherulal@hotmail.com 
Cc: munirb@who.int; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 
salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: NSC Staff Confirmation 
 
Dear Mr Bheru Lal 
 
Kindly find the attached current database of Sindh NSC staff for 
confirmation for the month of April 2023. Please share your feedback 
by 2nd May 2023, so that we can process it timely. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hina Qureshi 
 
Project Associate 
 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
 
Cell: 03497760756 


